
From: Hobson, Philip R (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw)  
Sent: 15 April 2016 10:01 
To: 'rgeorge@property-surveyor.co.uk' 
Subject: Grove Park School 

 
 

Dear Mr George 
 
Please find attached the response to your e-mail of 29 March to the Deputy Minster 
for Culture, Sport and Tourism. 
 

 

Philip Hobson  
Rheolwr Gwaith Achos /Casework Manager  
Amgylchedd Hanesyddol / Historic Environment  
Cadw  
Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government  
Plas Carew  
Uned / Unit 5/7 Cefn Coed  
Parc Nantgarw  
Caerdydd / Cardiff  
CF15 7QQ  

Llinell Uniongyrchol / Direct Line 01443 336017  
E-bost: hobsonp@cymru.gsi.gov.uk  
E-mail: hobsonp@wales.gsi.gov.uk  

Helpwch yr amgylchedd - peidiwch ag argraffu hon os nad oes gwir raid     
Help our environment - only print this if really necessary.  

Dilynwch Cadw / Follow Cadw:  
http://cadw.cymru.gov.uk  I  http://cadw.wales.gov.uk  
http://www.facebook.com/pages/Cadw/254566024556911  
http://mobile.twitter.com/cadwcymru  I  http://mobile.twitter.com/cadwwales  
http://www.youtube.com/user/cadwwales  
http://www.flickr.com/photos/cadwwales  
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